Crazy 2321

Chapter 2321: Chapter 2316-long road ahead

“Two hours later, in a car outside the hospital. ”

“”"That is to say ...”” Miao kun, who was sitting in the driver’s seat, said to Zhao Yu,””li Bencheng really
didn’t die?”””

“""E * ck!”” Zhao Yu sighed in surprise.””l thought you would at least ask about my mother-in-law’s
injury first! You're really cold-blooded. It looks like ... You two really don’t have feelings for each other
anymore ..."” "

“""Go to hell!”” Miao kun scolded,””l knew she would be fine! Don’t worry so much, don’t meddle in
our Affairs in the future! Let me ask you, did li liya really say that li Bencheng is still alive?”” ”

“""Yes,”” Zhao Yu nodded,””li liya said that it was the Dragon King who told her that Lee Bencheng was
caught by the successor ...”"” ”

“"Tsk tsk ...”” Miao kun shook his head.””That’s bad. Old Li must be having a hard time now!”” If they
catch you, even a Toad will be cut into blood tofu!”””
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."” Zhao Yu was speechless. After a long while, he asked,””why are you stealing my lines again?”””
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“””Ding Lan told me,”” Miao kun answered, then said in a serious tone,””Zhao Yu, this is definitely not a
small matter. This might be the most serious case we’ve ever had!”” ”

“*” All Thinking back to the things we’ve experienced in the past, it turns out that there was a reason for
all of it!”””

“’"Hmm ..."”” Zhao Yu was confused.””What do you mean?”””

“’"You see ...”” Miao kun recalled.””Do you remember the fierce battle you had in the landing? Do you
know how much energy and effort we’ve spent before to find out that? ”

“""Even so, even though you found so much secret information from the landing, we still didn’t know
that the boss of the mysterious criminal group was the world’s richest man, londee! ”

“’"That’s why we rescued him from the house of sins and fell into his trap in Seoul ... ”

“’”If it wasn’t for a weirdo like you, Oh ... A genius!”” Miao kun sighed.””I’m afraid we’re still in the
dark!HH ”n

“’"You’re wrong,”” Zhao Yu corrected her.””What do you mean by a genius? He should be called an
unparalleled genius!”” ”

“’"Don’t be mean, we’re talking business!”” Miao kun continued,””don’t you realize what it means for
someone to inherit londee’s position? ”

“’"Londee is different from Xi Wei. Xi Wei is only an obsession, while londee is an ambitious person!
One could imagine that this successor was definitely not an ordinary person!”



“””The incident at the multi-millionaire’s building may just be a starting point. They want to use rich
man Li to reshuffle the cards. This means that they want to make a comeback and make londee’s
unfinished or completed business bigger! ”

“”"Mr. Liis only the leader of the Southeast Asian region. So, in the future, not only US, but the whole
world will face an even more extreme outbreak!”

“’"\We must find a way to destroy this evil organization!”” ”

“""Destroy?”” Zhao Yu smiled faintly.””You and | both know that, whether it’s londee or the heir, if they
can make a criminal group so big, they must have a stronger backing. What we’re facing is not just a

nnon

criminal group ...

“"”So ...”” Miao kun nodded,””this will be a tough battle!”” Moreover, it's going to be a tough battle in
the dark. We still have a long way to go!”” ”
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“””| understand, don’t worry!”” Zhao Yu said confidently,””I’m here! Just like the Yakshas, if they dare to

come, | will make sure they will not be able to return!”””

“’”Kid,”” Miao kun said, grinning.””| like your arrogance!”” You should rest well for the next few days.
WEe'll arrange for someone to handle the negotiation with li liya. ”
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Once we obtain important information, we will have to take action. We can’t do without you

I nnn

“""Alright, | got it!”” Zhao Yu nodded, then instructed,””we can’t go back on our word with amiola

“Miao kun nodded and said,””don’t worry!”” | still have the authority to do so. Once she’s recovered,
we’ll let her go. “””

“’"The situation has changed,”” Zhao Yu said.””We can’t fall out with the chief, as that would only be
bad for us!”””

“""Yes,”” Miao kun said.””That old fox knew about londee and Xi Wei a long time ago. If he had known
earlier, we wouldn’t have been so passive!”” ”
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“’"You’re right. We can’t fall out with him. We have to build a good relationship with him,”” Miao kun

said with a sigh.””To get information from him ...”” ”

“While they were talking, they saw several police cars driving away from the car. They were obviously
moving li liya to the police station.”

“7” Alright,”” Miao kun said.””In that case, I'll go up to see Xu Qin and the housekeeper. You can go back
and have a rest!”” If there’s anything, I'll send someone to inform you!”” ”

“’"No!”” Zhao Yu said,””I’'m going back to the police station. There’s someone | need to meet!”” ”
“’”0h ...”” Miao kun suddenly understood.”” Are you talking about Xi menna?”” ”

“""Right!”” Zhao Yu said,””now that we have a general idea of the situation, we’ll have a better idea
after talking to Xi menna!”” ”



“"”Good, very good!”” Miao kun nodded in satisfaction.””You’re getting better and better. At this rate,
you’ll catch up to me in a few years!”” ”

Bang ...

“Before Miao kun could finish showing off, Zhao Yu had already gotten out of the car and closed the
door, leaving his father-in-law behind with an awkward look on his face. ”

“After getting out of the car, Zhao Yu walked straight to his own car.”

“It was a bulletproof car that Xu Qin had specially prepared for him, and it was escorted by a personal
driver and security. ”
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“""Officer Zhao,”” as soon as they arrived in front of the car, a Special Agent came forward to report,
just asked, the housekeeper is fine, she has woken up, and officer Xu is interrogating her!”” ”

“’”0Oh ...”” Zhao Yu nodded.””Then, what about our injured colleagues?”” ”

“””She’s fine,”” the agent reported.””Ah-Qing has just passed the critical period, and the operation was
successful. Li JR. Only got a knife in his arm, it’s not a big deal ...”” ”

“’"Mm, that’s good!”” Hearing that his two female colleagues “’lives were not in danger, Zhao Yu was
relieved. It seemed that the last invisible hemostat he used at that time was worth it. ”

But ...

“Looking at the number of devices in his device bar decreasing by the day, Zhao Yu couldn’t help but
look at the miracle System in his mind. ”

“At this moment, there were five days left before he would be able to leave the hexagram area. After
five days, he would be able to open a new hexagram. ”

“Moreover, after going through several major events, his accumulated points had skyrocketed to
160000. ”

“After it was unfrozen, the system would be able to be upgraded again!”
Zhao Yu was looking forward to the next upgrade. What would it be like?
“Very quickly, Zhao Yu got into the car and drove towards the Shanghai police station.”

“Sitting in the car, Zhao Yu looked at the system in his brain for a while, then took out his mobile phone
to check the caller ID and messages. ”

“In the end, there were no messages on his phone. Instead, there were a few missed calls. Among them,
there was an unfamiliar local number in Shanghai that called him three times. ”

Eh?
A local of Shanghai?
“Since he had called her three times, it shouldn’t be a harassment call, right? ”

“So, out of curiosity, Zhao Yu called back. ”



“After a few rings, the other party picked up the phone. ”
“’"Hello? May | know who is this?”” “’You called me three times today ...”” Zhao Yu asked politely. ”

“””0Oh ... Oh oh ..”” A man’s voice suddenly came from the phone. The man seemed a little nervous and
said hurriedly,””you are the police officer who came to our store that day, right? The one who wanted
to solve the case?”””

“””In the shop, police officer?”” “”What shop?”” Zhao Yu asked, not remembering. ”

“7" A watch shop!”” The man said excitedly,””didn’t you want to ask us about the 1918 incident in St.
Norway?”””

“’"0h ... It's you!”” Zhao Yu then remembered that the man was the young man who had been playing
games in the watch shop. She had left her phone number with him, so he could know her phone
number. ”

“’Yes, it's me, it’s me!”” The young man quickly said,””officer, | asked my dad later. My dad said that 30
years ago, he repaired a 1918 watch and he knew the owner of the watch!”” ”

Chapter 2322: Relying on

Crack ...

“The heavy metal door creaked open, and a woman in handcuffs walked in. ”

“The woman was slender and had a perfect figure, like a model at a Fashion Week. ”
“When the woman saw Zhao Yu, the corners of her mouth lifted slightly and she smiled! ”
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“””1t looks like ...”” Zhao Yu looked at Xi Mengna and said,
before, and you look even better!”” ”

the food is not bad. You’re plumper than

“Xi Mengna slowly walked over to Zhao Yu and sat down, then placed both her hands on the table. ”
Dala..
“The handcuffs hit the table, making a harsh sound. ”

“The two secret agents in charge of watching over them saw this and turned to leave the interrogation
room, leaving only Zhao Yu and Xi menna in the room.”

“’"\What do you think?”” Xi menena stared at Zhao Yu without blinking, her hand pointing at her
stomach as she said,””| guessed wrong. | guess that after you see me, the first thing you will do is
apologize for shooting me!”

“’"You really don’t know what to do, you actually dare to make fun of my figure!”””

“’"That’s not right. On the cruise, you were the ones who committed the crime first,”” Zhao Yu
said.””Besides, | didn’t shoot you on purpose!”” Who asked you to snatch the gun from me?”””



“"You’re ... Really lucky!”” “”Why can’t | die every time?”” Xi menna asked. ”

“’"I'm also quite curious. We have an old saying that benevolence is invincible. Because I'm the
embodiment of justice and it’s my responsibility to maintain world peace, so ... God is not willing to
accept me, right?”” Zhao Yu said shamelessly. ”
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.."” Xi menna was so shocked that she could not say anything for a long time. She only felt
nauseated. ”

“’"\What’s wrong?”” Zhao Yu continued,””don’t look at me with such adoration. I'll be proud!”””
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“’"It seems like ...”” Xi menna suddenly sighed and muttered,
matter, right? Otherwise, you wouldn’t be so shameless!”” ”

you guys have already solved that urgent

“””No, it's the opposite,”” Zhao Yu began to show off.””We still don’t have a clue. Since you mentioned
it, let’s talk about it openly!”” He said. ”

“””What do you want in order to provide us with information?”” Zhao Yu took out the photo of the
Dragon King and asked,””do you know this man?”” ”
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“””7Zhao Yu ...”” Xi menna did not even look at the photo, but stared at Zhao Yu and said,””in Seoul, you
SUFU gave me a chance, but | didn’t kill you! Do you know why?”” ”

“7"Mm ...”"” Zhao Yu was surprised. He did not expect Xi Mengna to suddenly bring up the past.””Why?””
he asked.”
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“’"I"'m very conflicted!”” Xi menena continued to stare at Zhao Yu and said,
saved londee, and londee killed my sister! ”

you killed my father, you

“""There’s a blood feud between us!”””
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“’”It can’t be?”” Zhao Yu quickly clarified,
nothing to do with me ... Don’t accuse a good person ...

weren’t you there? Your dad died of a heart attack! It has
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“""Let me finish,”” said Xi menna.””But, you tried to save me at the bottom of the ocean on wondrous
trace Island ... ”

“’"In Seoul you saved me ... ”

“"”Furthermore, you killed londee, which is equivalent to avenging my sister! ”
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So, I'm very conflicted!”” ”

“’"Hey! Don’t talk nonsense!”” Zhao Yu was anxious.””Long di was killed by Jiang Kui, and it has nothing
to do with me. Don’t talk nonsense! ”

“”"You SUFU is such a schemer. He must be the one who spread the rumors! Eh? That’s not right?””
Zhao Yu was puzzled.””That day...Weren’t you there?”” ”
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“""Zhao Yu!”” Xi menna slammed her hands together and said angrily,””are you listening to me? ”

“’"You’re a super detective, so you should know that if | really knew my father’s Secret, | wouldn’t have
led my men to search for him on the cruise for so long! ”



“””You still don’t understand? | don’t know anything. It’s a waste of time for you to keep me here!”””
IIIIIIThiS ".II” ”n

“Before he came, Zhao Yu had made some preparations, but he had never expected that Xi Mengna
would not play her cards well either. ”

“’"Think about it, if I'm really of value, why would MI6 hand me over to londee so easily?”” “”’If I'm of
value, why would the chief let me go to the Heavenly King?”” ”

“’"| even suspect that he exposed me on purpose, because I’'m a worthless person, a burden to him!”” ”
“""Tsk tsk ...”” Zhao Yu pursed his lips and frowned. Xi menna did make sense. ”
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“’”Zhao Yu,”” Xi menna continued,””the reason why | asked to see you is because you are the only
person | know now. You are the only person | can rely on!!1”””

No way!

“Zhao Yu was completely dumbfounded. He thought that he would have another war of words with Xi
menna today, but he never expected that Xi Mengna would actually rely on him.”

This ...

“""Please help me, I'm actually a worthless person. So many people think | know so much, but it’s all
because I'm Xi Wei’s daughter!”

“’"But in fact, the company’s Affairs have always been managed by my sister. | don’t even know what
evil family itis!”

“”"The only crimes I’'m guilty of right now are the murder of Green’s daughter, Jasmine, and the assault
of the cruise Manager on that ship ...”” Simone pleaded.””The military intelligence Department has
transferred me, which means that they have given up on pursuing the crime of murder. So, you have no
reason to detain me!”

“’"| beg you to tell them to let me go! Is that good?”” ”

“"Well ...”” In fact, Xi menna was right. The only thing that was related to her being detained now was
that she had attacked Qi Jianhua. ”

“""Zhao Yu, no matter what kind of people my father and sister were, they’re both dead now,”” Xi
Mengna’s eyes were filled with tears.””I’m all alone now. | have no one to rely on. I’'m already pitiful
enough!”

“””Other than you, | don’t have anything else ... | ... | have nothing.”” Xi menna’s tears finally fell.””l beg
you! Please help me ... "

“7"| promise I'll remember this and never seek revenge again, okay?”” ”

“Zhao Yu was a person who bullied the strong and feared the weak. He was not afraid of Xi menna
playing tricks on him, but he was afraid of the beauty crying ... ”



“If one thought about it carefully, Xi menna was indeed a little pitiful, and in principle, the reason for
detaining her was indeed a little unreasonable. ”

“However, Zhao Yu knew that Xi menna was a woman with a perverse personality. From the way she
had murdered Jasmine, it shouldn’t have been her first time killing someone! ”

“Moreover, her words were not completely credible. No matter what, she was still Xi Wei’s daughter. ”

“If Xi Wei didn’t let her participate in the group’s illegal business, why did he let her go to wondrous
Island as a spy and kill people?”

“After thinking about it, Zhao Yu still felt that he shouldn’t be the only one to handle this headache. So,
he said to Xi menena,”” ”

“"”Alright, | got it. I'll report everything you’ve said to me. “’I'll put in a good word for you and ask them
to solve your problem as soon as possible,”” Zhao Yu said.””But, you should know the conditions. If we
find out that you’re hiding something from us, then ...”” ”
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“’"Don’t worry, Zhao Yu ...”” Xi menna wiped her tears and said excitedly,””get someone to record it! |

promise | will tell you everything | know. | will not lie! ”

“"My family is dead, my Corporation no longer exists, and my enemies are gone. What else do | have to
hide?”” ”

“"Mm ... Okay!”” Zhao Yu nodded with satisfaction and said,””that’s good. After you tell us everything,
we will make an assessment. If there are no problems, we should let you go!”” ”

“””0kay.”” Xi menna suddenly took Zhao Yu’s hand.””Thank you, thank you ...”””

“Zhao Yu quickly pulled his hand back and waved, ““That’s it then, I'll be leaving first!”” ”

nn:

“""Zhao Yu, Zhao Yu ...”” Xi Mengna said hurriedly,””if you have time, can you come and see me? I’'m too
|O|’]E|y nn n

This ...
“Zhao Yu’s heart suddenly beat faster, and he was at a loss. ”

“”"Um ... Okay ...”” He nodded his head randomly and quickly left the interrogation room as if he was
escaping.”

Chapter 2323: Fire

“It was 4:30 in the afternoon. Although it was not dinner time yet, Zhao Yu was starving. ”

“After a busy day, he had forgotten to eat lunch. ”

“At the moment, he was having a hearty meal at a Pizza Hut restaurant opposite the police station. ”



“At first, he wanted to invite the agents who were with him to eat with him, but the agents had orders
to stay around the restaurant to ensure Zhao Yu's safety. ”

“After eating a few plates, Zhao Yu felt much better. He then took out his phone and called cui Lizhu. ”
“"Hello?”” after the call connected, Zhao Yu asked,””how’s the investigation going?”” ”

“Through the phone, he could hear the sound of a car horn on cui Lizhu’s side. Obviously, cui Lizhu
should be on her way.”

“""Boss, I've already been to that watch shop!”” Cui Lizhu replied,””l met the shop owner, who is the
young man’s father!”

“’"| think it’s hard to say. After all, Shanghai is so big! ”

nn

“""But! What do you think?”” Cui Lizhu said mysteriously,””the shop owner said that our case might be

related to the watch that he had seen!”””

“’"Don’t keep me in suspense,”” Zhao Yu said, frowning.””Hurry up and tell me!”” ”
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Oh, oh, I’'m not keeping you in suspense!”” Cui Lizhu said,
the boss the picture of the watch. ”

well, | just went to the store and showed

“’"The boss thought it looked familiar. He told me that even 30 years ago Norway this kind of sandaway
was very rare, not to mention 1918!”

“""So, he had a deep impression of it. He also said that these watches were all made by hand, and that
no two pieces were exactly the same!”

“"”Because of this, he felt that the watch in our photo looked very similar to the one he had repaired in
the past! And the time was exactly thirty years ago ...”” ”

“’"Then ...”” Zhao Yu quickly asked,””does he remember who fixed the watch?”” ”

“""Yes, yes. If he didn ‘t, he wouldn’t have called you so anxiously!”” Cui Lizhu said,””he said that people
who repair expensive watches like this usually use connections!”

“""The owner of the watch was introduced by a relative of the watch shop owner. They also have
relatives, but they are too far away!”” ”

“’"Then ...”” Zhao Yu asked,””who is the owner of the watch?”” ”

“’"He doesn’t remember her name, but the shop owner knows the address of the owner!”” Cui Lizhu

replied,””in Fuxing District, on Wen ‘an road in Jiangbei District. They also said that the cousin’s master
lived in a detached villa, which was built by foreigners!”” ”

nn

“""|s that so?”” Zhao Yu asked again,””you don’t even know her surname? Is it a male or female?”” ”

“’"Female, female!”” Cui Lizhu replied,””because they were too distant from each other, he didn’t know
her last name. But, he remembered the address clearly, because ...”” ”

“"”Because he’s a door-to-door service?”” Zhao Yu said. ”



“”No!”” Cui Lizhu replied,””because the owner’s house caught on fire, and the whole family was
burned to death!”””

“”| ... Ka...”” Zhao Yu was shocked, and repeated mechanically,””fire?”” ”
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“""Yes, it was because of the fire,”” cui Lizhu said.””So, the shop owner remembered it very clearly
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“’"Then ... Have you confirmed it?”” Zhao Yu asked again,””and, what about the time? The exact time of

the fire?”””

nn

cui Lizhu replied.””The shop owner said that about two months after he fixed

| ”

“’”\What a coincidence,
the watch, his house caught on fire. At that time, he was also very shocked

“’"The cousin’s family of four were all burned to death by the fire!”” ”

“’" A family of four,”” Zhao Yu asked again,””which four?”” ”
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“””The master, his wife, and their two children are in a terrible state!”” Cui Lizhu said,””we’re confirming

it now. I'll go to the address to investigate now. Zeng ke and the others are already looking into it ...
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“*"But,”” cui Lizhu said cautiously,””boss, we can’t be sure that the watch repaired by the shop owner is
the same watch as the one in the arm amputated case.”” ”

“""1 know,”” Zhao Yu said.””Then you should hurry up and confirm it! Let’s see if there are any other
relatives in the family that caught fire, and test their DNA ...”””

“’"Don’t worry, we're not noobs. Just do your thing, don’t worry!”” Cui Lizhu laughed.””We’ll do a good
job on this case!”” ”

“Then, cui Lizhu was about to hang up the phone.”

“’"\Wait a minute, did you ask the shop owner?”” Zhao Yu asked. How did the watch break down and get
sent to him for repair? And how much did the maintenance cost? These details are very important!”” ”
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“’"Here we go again,”” cui Lizhu said impatiently.””Boss, if you’re afraid that we can’t do it well, then

you can come back!”” ”

“”Since you’ve handed the case to us, can you trust us a little?”” ”
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Of course | trust you. I’'m just curious.”” Zhao Yu said,””no matter what, once you have any progress

in the case, send me a message!”” ”
“"”0Okay, okay ... You're getting more and more naggy ...”” Cui Lizhu said, then hung up the phone.”
This little girl ...

“Zhao Yu shook his head helplessly. Cui Lizhu was really his student, even her personality was so similar
to his ...”

Then ...

“Zhao Yu thought about it carefully. The watch that the watch shop owner mentioned, was it the same
watch from the arm amputated case? ”



“Shanghai was so big, and his Miracle System didn’t even open a hexagram. Was there such a
coincidence?”

He had only asked a watch shop and he had found a major clue?

Besides ... There was no trace of smoke or fire on the watch’s inspection report.

“Also, thirty years had passed. Was there still a community that the cousin’s master lived in? ”

“Also, Zeng ke and the others were too slow. ”

It’s been such a long time. Shouldn’t we have found the name and details of the female owner by now?
“At the same time, outside a certain special intensive care ward in Shanghai hospital. ”

“Looking at the surveillance screen, Miao kun said to his ex-wife, Xu Qin, with a worried look,”””” Just as
| imagined, this woman refused to say anything!”” ”

“On the surveillance screen, it was the housekeeper who had assassinated many police officers and
stabbed Xu Qin. ”
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“’"Yes,”” Xu Qin, whose arm was wrapped in bandages, nodded and said,
the bar is the same!”””

not only her, the manager of
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“’"This woman ...”” Miao kun pointed at the big screen and said,””she should be very important. From li
liya’s words, this housekeeper might have been sent by Yaksha or londee to monitor li liya. She might
know more than li liya!”””

Xu Qin nodded silently and did not respond. She was staring at a piece of information in a daze.
“’"This is ...”” Miao kun took a look and asked,””what kind of report is this?”” ”

“’”It’s an investigation regarding the signal blockage in the multi-millionaire’s building,”” Xu Qin said
without any hesitation.”” After the investigation, we still haven’t found the reason for the signal
blockage!”” ”
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“’”0h ...”” Miao kun’s eyes widened as he said to Xu Qin,””that means ... The problem is serious!”” ”

“""Right!”” Xu Qin nodded and said,””it’s not us, Yaksha, or li liya ... So ..."”” ”

“"”So ...”” Miao kun said,””there might have been another group of people in the building at that
time!nn Dld they bIOCk the Signal?nn ”
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“""It’s very likely,”” Xu Qin said worriedly.””I’'m afraid that only londee’s successor can have such

advanced technology!”” ”

“”0Oh ...”” Miao kun nodded.””They deliberately blocked the signal at the most critical moment, which
disrupted the Yaksha’s original plan!”””

“”” And after we lose contact, we’ll take action by force,”” Xu Qin continued.””This way, we’ll have a
direct confrontation with the Yakshas ...”” ”



“"”S0,”” Miao kun said in surprise,””londee’s successor was really cunning. He wanted to kill two birds
with one stone, and use us to kill rich man Li and the Yaksha ...”” ”

“"”Luckily, Zhao Yu stopped the virus from being released. Otherwise, the consequences would have
been unimaginable!”” ”
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“"\We ... We must be careful!”” Miao kun realized the seriousness of the situation and said in a
hurry,””this successor is too ruthless. He is likely to do something even more extreme! ”
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“’"I'l make an application to the higher-ups!”” “”We have to raise our security level to the highest ...
Miao kun said.”

Chapter 2324: Villa No. 19 (1)

“Shanghai, Jiangbei District, wanan road, Fuxing District. ”

“It was getting late, and the air was cold. Cui Lizhu took out her phone and checked the messages on her
phone as she observed the house in front of her. ”

“No. 19 was written on the door plate, which was the address given to him by the clock shop owner. ”
‘That’s strange ...’
Cui Lizhu muttered to herself. Didn’t they say that the villa had been burned down? How did he ...

“Indeed, the three-story villa in front of him was exquisite and unique. It did not look like it had been on
fire atall.”

That’s true ...

“After all, the fire had happened 30 years ago. So many years had passed since then, and the house
must have been renovated. She wondered if the people who lived in the house were related to the case
she was investigating. ”

“Then, cui Lizhu pressed the doorbell of the villa. ”
“However, there was no response even after a long time. ”

“She rang the doorbell a few more times, but there was no sound. She wondered if the doorbell was
broken. ”

“Thus, she knocked hard on the door again, but after waiting for a long time, there was still no
movement from inside. ”

Oh...
It seemed that there was really no one in the room ...

“Cui Lizhu peeked through the door and saw that the villa’s courtyard was full of all kinds of flowers and
plants. It looked very lively, so there must be someone living there. ”



“The villa was built in a European style and exuded an exotic atmosphere. However, the floral patterns
on the windows and the Red Lanterns hanging on the porch highlighted the rich local atmosphere. ”

Sigh ...
“Cui Lizhu looked at her phone again, complaining that Zeng ke had not found any information yet. ”

“So far, she only knew that this Fuxing District was a relatively famous District in Shanghai. Because the
single villas here were all special buildings left behind from before the liberation, they were preserved as
a local protection project and had not been planned to be demolished. ”

“As this place was located in the center of Shanghai, it had always been a luxury house among luxury
houses. The current price of each house was basically over 100 million Yuan. Those who could live here
were naturally rich and respectable. ”

“However, because the community was built too early, there were no underground parking facilities
here. The owners ‘cars could only pass through the community and Park in their own courtyards or on
the street outside their courtyards. ”

“Just as cui Lizhu was waiting for Zeng ke’s call, a brand-new BMW X7 slowly stopped in front of cui
Lizhu. It was parked in front of the villa opposite number 19.”

“Soon, a young couple alighted from the car. The wife was carrying a baby in her arms. ”

“The husband took out two large bags of vegetables and food from the trunk, and the two of them
opened the door and entered the villa opposite. ”

That’s right!

“A distant relative was not as good as a close neighbor, and a close neighbor was not as good as the
opposite house. ”

“Cui Lizhu quickly ran over and shouted at the couple,””””Sorry to interrupt, but can | ask you a few
guestions?”””

“When they heard cui Lizhu’s shout, the couple immediately stopped and turned around to look. ”
“Cui Lizhu quickly showed her id and said,”” ”

“’”I'm a police officer, and I’'m currently investigating a case. | hope you can provide us with some

information!”” ”

“"\We?”” The man was taken aback and looked slightly nervous.””What can we help you with?”” ”
“””Q0h, don’t be nervous,””
house opposite yours!”” ”

cui Lizhu quickly said. She then pointed to Villa 19 and said,””it’s about the

nn ?l’ ”nn

“’"The opposite door?”” The man glanced at his wife and mumbled,””so it’s that Japanese guy

“7" Ah?"” Cui Lizhu was stunned.””Japanese?”” ”

“""Yes, that’s right!”” At this time, the woman came over with the child in her arms. She nodded and
said,”” officer, the person opposite our house is a Japanese man. Why are you looking for him

nn ?” ”nn



“Cui Lizhu was a little confused, but she quickly organized her thoughts and asked again,””””How long
has this Japanese been living here? What | want to ask is about the fire at the door opposite your
house!”” n”n

“"”What? A fire?”” The two of them looked at Villa No. 19 at the same time. The woman wondered,””
didn’t hear that his house was on fire. Are you alright?”””

“’”No, | mean ...”” Cui Lizhu said quickly.””It’s about the fire 30 years ago!”” ”
“"\Wow ..."”” The man was surprised.””l’m only 27 this year ... What do you want to investigate?”” ”

“""0h ... Yes ...”” The woman suddenly remembered something.””l heard from my mother that the
opposite door was indeed on fire. | still remember it!”” ”

“””You must be joking!”” The man laughed.””You're a year younger than me, right?”” ”

nn nn

“””No, no,”” the woman quickly said.””Of course, | don’t remember the fire, but when | was young, |
often went to the villa opposite to play with my friends ... ”

“*”| can still remember that it was a burnt ruin. Some of us even started a rumor that it was a haunted
house or something ...”” ”

“’”It can’t be?”” The man was shocked once again.””You ... Are that bold?”” ”

nn

“"”| forgot,”” the woman recalled.””Maybe | was bold when | was young?”” | think ... I think it was only
renovated after | went to primary school. At first, the house was rented out to many people. It wasn’t
until ten years ago that a Japanese man bought the house ...”” ”

nn nn

“*"police officer,”” the man asked cui Lizhu,
fire 30 years ago have to do with us?”””

you seem to have found the wrong person. What does the

“Cui Lizhu finally realized that this was the woman’s home, and the man might be her son-in-law or
someone who married into her family. ”

“””\We suspect that the fire is related to an important case that we’ve come into contact with.”” Cui
Lizhu ignored the man and said to the woman,””so, | hope you can provide us with some information
about the fire that year!”””

wunn nn

Oh, no problem, no problem ...”” The woman quickly said,””please come in!”” My parents should be
able to help you. When | was young, | heard them talk about the fire on the opposite door!”” ”

wunn nn

Oh ... Then your parents ...”” Cui Lizhu was about to ask where the woman’s parents were, when she
saw the anti-theft door of the villa open, and an old woman walk out. ”

“""Xiao Huang, is this sarin? “”(Who is this?)”” the aunty spoke in a Shanghai dialect. ”

nn

the woman quickly introduced her.””She wants to ask you about the

Ill” ”n

“’"Mom, this is a police officer,
fire that happened at the door across the street

“" Aiyo, I've handed it over to Chenguang (a long time ago)...”” The woman then said a lot of local
dialect, which confused cui Lizhu. ”



“””Come on, officer! ““Let’s talk inside the house ...””The woman invited cui Lizhu into the house. ”

“After they put down their things and settled the child, the woman acted as a translator and asked the
woman who knew the details to tell them what happened during the fire. ”

“""Yes,”” the woman said.”” 30 years ago, when | gave birth to my boss, | was still in my confinement
period! There was a big fire at the door opposite and the fire burned the couple and their children to
death!”

nn

“’"The fire started in the middle of the night, and it burned very fast,”” the woman recalled.””By the

time we found out, there was no way to rush in and save people!”

“""\We're waiting for the fire brigade to come. The fire is almost over. The family of four didn’t survive.
It's really tragic ...”””

Chapter 2325: Villa No. 19 (part two)

“’"Then ... What's the cause of the fire? Did you know?”” Cui Lizhu asked. ”

“With the young woman’s translation, the Auntie replied,””””I’'m not too sure about the exact situation.
In fact, even though they’re neighbors, we’ve almost never had any contact with their family! ”

“’”Sometimes, even when we meet outside or when we come back, we never say hello! Their family
must have been quite rich. In that era, the couple dressed very fashionably. ”

“"”Hmm ... When my old man comes back, | can ask him. Maybe he knows what the other family does?
It feels like he’s doing business, right?”””

“’"Are you sure ... It was a natural fire?”” “’Didn’t the neighbors tell you anything?”” cui Lizhu asked. ”
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“””Aiyo, | really don’t know about that,”” the woman replied.””I’m not the kind of person who likes to
gossip. As for how it became popular, I've never heard of it!”” ”

“””S0 ...”” Cui Lizhu opened the photo and showed the photo of the sandaway to the middle-aged
woman.””Have you seen this watch before?”””

“""This ...”” The middle-aged woman put on her reading glasses and looked at it for a long time before
shaking her head and saying,””no, I've never seen such a watch!”””

“""Tsk tsk ...”” Cui Lizhu was a little disappointed.””Then, do you know if he had any relatives, or who
among your neighbors was closer to his family?”” ”

nnn

“”AlY...Your big grandson is here! Come, Grandpa, give me a hug ...

“While they were talking, an old man entered the room with a bag of golf balls. When he saw the baby,
he quickly went forward to pick it up.”

“There was no doubt that the child’s grandfather had returned, and he was also the young woman'’s
father.”



“"ER?”” After picking up the child, the old man realized that there was a guest in the house. He
hurriedly asked,””this is?”” ”

“When the old lady saw this, she quickly told her why cui Lizhu had come. When she heard that cui Lizhu
was asking about the house opposite, the old lady put down the child and came over. ”

unn 1”7

Oh my ... That was many years ago!”” The old man sat down and said,””was it the 1980s or

“"”| remember ... The male owner of the opposite house is called ... Called ... Gao chaolin! Hmm ... Gao
Linchao? He had a Tongjiang accent, so he was in the ham business! His family was very rich, and he was
wearing leather clothes from international brands!”” ”

“""|s the ham business that profitable?”” Cui Lizhu was a little surprised and quickly jotted down this
information in her notebook. ”

“When she was recording, she suddenly remembered her previous guess that the safe box arm case
might be related to some Jianghu gangs or underworld. ”

The fact that a person selling ham was so rich seemed to prove this point. Could it be that their ham
business was just a cover?

And the real business was related to the underworld?

“"\Who knows!”” The old man said,””once, we met at a restaurant and had a drink and a chat! At that
time, he told me that he was in the business of ham! However, | don’t know the exact details or where
todoit!”””

“”Then ... What about the mistress?”” Cui Lizhu asked again. ”
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“’"Mistress ...”” The old man carefully recalled and said to his wife,””you should have spoken to her
before, right? | don’t seem to have any impression of it, right? | still remember that she has two children

I nnn

at home, a boy and a girl, both older than my children

nn

“’”| didn’t say anything,”” the old lady said.””His woman’s nose is sharp, and she looks like she’s
superior to others. She ignored me, so why should | bother with her?”” ”

“’"Then ...”” Cui Lizhu showed the photo of the watch to the old man. ”
“The old man kept shaking his head, indicating that he didn’t know. ”

“Later, the old couple also said that they were the only ones on this Street who had lived there for more
than 30 years without moving. The other residents had changed a long time ago. If they wanted to know
who was more familiar with Apartment 19, they would have to check the old neighbors. ”

“After that, cui Lizhu asked them a few more questions, including how they had dealt with the house.
And now, the owner of the house was still related to the family that was burned to death!”

“The old couple told cui Lizhu that they had sold the house to a Japanese man ten years ago. The
Japanese man was very friendly, and he was the CEO of a multinational company. ”

“Now, he should have returned to China and would only be back in a few days. ”



“As for what had happened to the house after the fire, they had no idea! He only knew that after the
fire, no one had repaired the house for many years ... ”

“Just like that, cui Lizhu asked a few more questions, but when she felt that she couldn’t get any more
information, she left.”

“Of course, before she left, cui Lizhu left her phone number and the contact information of the family.
She also expressed her gratitude. ”

“For this investigation, cui Lizhu didn’t have a car, so she took a taxi. ”

“At this moment, after she left the villa, she could only walk out of the community before she could take
a taxi and leave. ”

“After leaving the house, she took a closer look at Villa No. 19. Although Villa No. 19 was full of life, in
cui’s eyes, it was as if she could see the merciless fire that had taken place that year!”

Then ...

What was the cause of the fire?

Was it really just an accident?

“Since the fire was confirmed, there must be a record of the fire.”

“Thinking of this, cui Lizhu took out her mobile phone and wanted to ask Zeng ke to check the fire
record. Unexpectedly, a sneaky man suddenly appeared behind cui Lizhu. ”

nnon

“"”Police officer, police officer ...

Cui Lizhu turned around and saw the old man chasing after her. He signaled for cui Lizhu to go to the
wall next to them.

This ...

“Cui Lizhu didn’t know what was going on, so she walked over. ”

nn

my wife is narrow-minded. If |
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“’"Mm ... I'm sorry, I'm sorry, officer!”” The old man said apologetically,
told her that | know about the mistress of the house, she would nag me again

“’"Um ..."”” Cui Lizhu was stunned.””What do you mean?”” Which mistress?”” ”

“"”She’s the mistress of Villa 19!”” The old man looked around cautiously, then told cui Lizhu the
truth,””the name of the woman is either sun Yujiao or sun Yugiao. She’s from Jia hang!”” ”

Whoosh ...
“Suddenly, cui Lizhu’s head buzzed, and she felt as if all the pores on her body had exploded. ”

“That was because, from the genetic map of the arm in the safe, the owner of the arm should have
come from the sun family in the jiahang area. ”

“Now, with the old man’s words, these two points were actually all right. ”



Could it be ... Could it be ... Did he really find the right person this time?

“”And ...”” The old man pointed at the phone in cui Lizhu’s hand.””The watch you showed us just now,
it should be inlaid with diamonds, right?”””

Cui Lizhu nodded.

nn

“""That’s right. If | remember correctly,”” the old man said with certainty,””back then, sun Yujiao was

wearing the exact same watch!”””

Chapter 2326: Chapter 2321-extreme fear

“Two days later, in the Special Investigation Group’s temporary office at the Shanghai police station. ”

“’"The test results are so slow?”” Cui Lizhu, who was standing in front of the whiteboard, seemed a little
anxious.””l remember that forensic Zhang used to be quite efficient, right?”” ”

nn

“’”Don’t be so anxious!”” Zeng ke frowned and said,
Peipei didn’t sleep last night!”” ”

the samples were just sent last night. Zhang

“"”Don’t forget, we're taking the DNA of the suspected relative of the victim. This is much more
troublesome than a normal genetic comparison ...”” ”

“””Don’t worry,”” Ran Tao said.””| just went over to take a look. Forensic Zhang said that he would be
out in about ten minutes. Come on, let’s continue talking about the case!”” ”

“’"\What’s the point of talking about the case without comparison results?”” Cui Lizhu glared at Ran
Tao.””If the arm in the safe wasn’t sun Yujiao ‘s, what’s the point of repeating the case a hundred
timeS?”” ”n

“””I think ...”” Zeng ke said, holding a piece of information in his hand.””The possibility is very high!
We’ve already asked sun Yujiao and Gao chaolin’s relatives. Didn’t they confirm that sun Yujiao really
has a piece of the Saint Norway 1918?"” ”
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“’”No way!”” Cui Lizhu waved her hand and said,””although 1918 is rare, there is more than one of it.
There are all kinds of people in Shanghai, so it’s not surprising to have the exact same watch!”””

“’”| told you,”” Ran Tao said, putting his hands on his waist.””| should’ve taken the watch and asked the
watch shop owner to identify it and see if it was the one he repaired!”””

“””No need,”” cui Lizhu said, shaking her head.””As long as the comparison results are out, everything
will be clear!”””

“’"The point is ...”” Wu Xiumin, who had been silent all this time, finally spoke. She was holding a
document in her hand as she said,””there was no mention of anyone missing an arm in the records of
the fire at Villa 19.”” ”



nn

“"\WWu Xiumin,”” Zeng ke retorted,””after all, that was the case record from thirty years ago. At that
time, the examination technology was not as advanced as it is now. If they had suspected that it was an

accident from the beginning, the autopsy would not have been so detailed!”” ”
“’"It’s normal if there are any omissions!”” ”

“””Yeah,”” Ran Tao said.””In the end, the police didn’t find any obvious suspicious points during the
investigation, right? The results of the inspection determined that the circuit was on fire, and there were
no signs of arson?”” ”
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“""Speaking of which, it really reminds me of something,”” cui Lizhu said.””The electrical circuit itself
seems to have a problem! Do you know that it’s a luxurious mansion in Shanghai? is the electric circuit

so easy to catch on fire?”” ”

“*"|t’s hard to say ...”” Zeng ke said.””There are many types of electrical appliances that catch on fire,
and it depends on the cause of the fire ...”” ”

“Suddenly, the office door was pushed open, and team leader Zhao Yu appeared in front of everyone. ”
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“’”Everyone, I'm back!”” Zhao Yu took out a report and said,””it’s better to come at the right time than
to come early! Just in time, just in time!”” ”

Cui Lizhu covered her face and didn’t seem to be interested in Zhao Yu’s arrival.

“""Boss, you're back? That’s fast!”” Ran Tao, on the other hand, was excited. He quickly looked behind
Zhao Yu and asked,””what did you bring us this time?”” ”

nn

“’”|sn’t this the case?”” Zhao Yu opened the report and said loudly,””through the comparison, it has
been confirmed that the owner of the arm is a blood relative of the person in the comparison. ”

|77 n

“”"From the close relative chart, there’s an 85% chance that the owner of the arm is sun Yujiao

“’"You ..."”” Cui Lizhu’s eyes widened. She was about to ask where Zhao Yu's report came from, but the
next second, Zhang Peipei, the forensic doctor, appeared in the office. ”

“Without a doubt, Zhao Yu had gotten the report from Zhang Peipei. ”

nn

“"That’s great!”” Zeng ke said excitedly,””this means that we have made great progress in the case. We
finally know who the owner of the arm is!”””

nn

“’"But ... This is also quite strange!”” Ran Tao asked,””since he was burned to death, what happened to

his arm?”

nn

“""Could it be that ... This fire wasn’t an accident?”” Ran Tao guessed,””someone committed the crime

first, then set the fire? Because he couldn’t take off sun Yujiao’s watch, he cut off his arm

?H ”nn
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“”"1t’s definitely not for money,”” Wu Xiumin said.””If it was really a robbery, murder, or arson, then the
watch should have been sold long ago!”” ”

“’"It’s not easy to sell watches!”” Ran Tao was still insistent.””It’s such an expensive watch. We'll be
exposed the moment we sell it!”””



nn

“"”|s there something wrong with your brain?”” Wu Xiumin scolded him,””even if you don’t plan to sell
it, you can still explain why you put the watch in the safe. But why did you put half of your arm in the
Safe?”” ”n

“””0h ...”” Ran Tao scratched his head out of habit.””That’s true ...”” ”

nn nn

“’”|t seems that ...”” Zeng ke murmured,””this case is not easy to solve.”” There was no DNA technology
30 years ago, and the fire was judged to be an accident without any evidence!”

“’"In other words, the person who died in the fire might not even be sun Yujiao herself! Maybe the arm
was chopped off later ..."”” ”

Zeng ke’s words sent chills down everyone’s spine. He didn’t dare to imagine how terrifying it would
have been if the person who was burned wasn’t sun Yujiao herself.

“”"That’s true ...”” Zhao Yu scratched his head with Ran Tao, but he couldn’t hide the excitement in his
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eyes.””So, the level of the arm amputated safe case has to be upgraded

|77 n

“’"The fire 30 years ago might be a big problem!”” ”

“"Boss ...”” Ran Tao swallowed his saliva.””We won’t have to open the coffin and do an autopsy like we
did before, right?”” “”Dr. Zhang,”” he asked Zhang Peipei again,””can you still test the DNA of the bones
that were burned by the fire?”” ”

“"\Well ...”” Zhang Peipei said,””it depends on the situation!”” However, generally speaking, as long as
the fever isn’t too serious, it can still be tested!”” ”

“””Then ...”” Zhao Yu asked,””does sun Yujiao’s family have any immediate family members? Who did
you get the DNA comparison from?”” ”

nn

“’"He’s sun Yujiao’s uncle,

”

Wu Xiumin replied.””He’s the only blood-related person we can find so far!

nn

“”"The male owner, Gao chaolin, is still being searched for,”” Wu Xiumin said.””Because Gao chaolin is
from Tongjiang, it will take some time to find his close relatives!”” ”

nn

“’”0kay, then ...”” Zhao Yu looked around at the crowd and asked,””next, who can tell me who this

couple is?"””

nn

“""Hey, boss, boss ...
you’ve completely returned to the past? Are you still going to leave

Cui Lizhu quickly grabbed Zhao Yu’s arm and asked,””from what you’re saying,

?IIII ”

“’"Hmm ...”” Zhao Yu pondered for a moment, then said,””l won’t leave for now!”” What’s wrong?”” ”

“’"\What a pity!”” Cui Lizhu pouted.””l thought that we could solve a beautiful case when you weren’t
around!”

“’”Now that you're back, all the credit is yours again!”” ”

“""Nonsense!”” Zhao Yu laughed.””Even if | didn’t come back, the credit for solving the case would still
be mine. Who asked me, the great detective Zhao, to be so famous now?”””



“.."" Cui Lizhu looked at him with disdain. ”
“"”Alright, that’s enough!”” Zhao Yu patted cui’s shoulder and laughed. ”

“’"Can’t you tell? The safe box Case may be related to one or several major murders, and some
criminals have been at large for more than 30 years, so we can’t let them go so easily!”””

Chapter 2327: Chapter 2322-collection

“””Gao chaolin, born in Jiang shouyuan, engaged in meat processing business. Born in 1953, died in a
fire on October 15th, 1989 ...”” ”

“Looking at the relevant information, Zhao Yu seriously and skillfully made notes on the whiteboard. ”

“In fact, it was also an important time for secret services. Amerola was waiting to be released, the
female assassin Haiya was waiting to be handed over to the local government, and Xi menna was
waiting for her application to be approved. ”

“Of course, there was also the negotiation of li liya’s exchange, the interrogation of the housekeeper,
the technician, the bar manager, and other people. All of these were carried out in full swing. ”

“However, these things were being done by more experienced people, so there was no point for Zhao
Yu to stay in the Secret Service. ”

“So, he requested permission from his mother-in-law and father-in-law to let us return to the Secret
Service.”

“Although he was resting, in fact, Zhao Yu was still thinking about the case. ”

“The arm in the safe, the rare 1918 of the Kingdom of Norway, as well as the mysterious fire thirty years
ago, all of these things piqued Zhao Yu's interest. ”

“Due to his many years of experience in solving cases, he had already realized that there must be an
unspeakable secret behind this case. Therefore, he was even more eager to find out the truth.”

“In the beginning, Zhao Yu also had the idea of using this case to train cui Lizhu and the others, to see if
they could already take charge of a team!”

“However, at the crucial moment, he couldn’t hold back his curiosity and joined in. ”
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“””] don’t care,
this case is solved, you should at least give each of us a big red packe

cui Lizhu said as she placed the information about the case on Zhao Yu’s desk.””When

tIHIl ”

nnn

“’"You already said you’d let us do it, but you came back to steal the show. No one is like you ...

“""0Okay, okay ...”” Zhao Yu laughed.”” Of course, a big red packet is no problem! It's not that | don’t
believe in your abilities, but I'm just bored. Besides, it’s rare to come across such an interesting case!”” ”



“’”Team leader,”” Zeng ke came up to Zhao Yu and said,””| found out that after the fire, the bones of
Gao chaolin’s family were transported back to the Tongjiang base city for burial. At that time, no
detailed autopsy was done.”””

“""You transported it back to your hometown?”” Cui Lizhu pouted.””Then it must have been buried in
the GAO family’s ancestral grave. If we were to open the coffin and do an autopsy, it would be very
difficult!”” ”

nn

so far, we have found Gao Linchao’s relatives. Gao Linchao has a
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“"”Team leader,”” Zeng ke said,
younger brother in his hometown. Maybe he knows more details

“”Mm,”” Zhao Yu nodded,””in that case, send the local Criminal Police to ask!”” For now ... Don’t
mention opening the coffin and examining the corpse. Let’s understand the situation first!”” ”

“’”Understood!”” Zeng ke nodded and turned to leave. ”

“"”Cui,”” Zhao Yu asked cui Lizhu,””have you checked the old man across the street?”” Any problems?””

”
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“”| don’t think there’s any problem, right?”” Cui Lizhu said,
why would he come back and tell me the truth?”””

think about it. If he really had connections,

“””However, this can’t be said for sure!”” Zhao Yu said,””he could accurately say the names of the male
and female owners, so he might know something else. You should find a time to meet the old man and
have a chat!”””

“"”Alright then!”” Cui Lizhu said. ”

nn

“7"Mm ...”"” Zhao Yu asked again,
that woman pretty?”” ”

why can’t we even find a photo? Did the old man say anything? Isn’t

“""Yes.”” Cui Lizhu nodded.””Grandpa said that the female owner, sun Yujiao, is indeed very pretty, but
his wife thinks that sun Yujiao is a little seductive, so she warned Grandpa not to interact with them too
much ...”””

nn

“”"Then ..”” Zhao Yu asked again,””after looking for so long, they still haven’t found her. Does her family
have any friends or business partners in Shanghai?”” ”

“””No,”” cui Lizhu said.”” After all, it’s been more than 30 years. At that time, Gao chaolin was in the
ham processing and wholesale business, so he didn’t have a brand name. It’s not easy to find out now

”
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“’"But, don’t worry,”” cui Lizhu said.””Sis Wu has already talked to the Shanghai police. The Shanghai
police take this case very seriously and are already investigating it! ”

“’"They’re actively looking for anyone who was in contact with Gao Chao and the Lin family back then

nnn

“””1t can’t be?”” Zhao Yu frowned.””Didn’t you already do the DNA test? Didn’t they say that they found
one of sun Yujiao’s uncles? What does he know?”” ”



“””He doesn’t know much,”” cui Lizhu said as she took out a copy of the information.””This is his
confession.”” ”

“””He said that after sun Yujiao became rich, she became more arrogant and didn’t interact much with
her relatives. Even though they were both in Shanghai, this cousin didn’t even know sun Yujiao’s home
address. ”
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“’"They only meet each other every year when they return to their hometown ...

“""Since there’s prosperity, there must be desolation,”” Zhao Yu said.””It seems that there might be
something fishy about gaochaolin’s ham business!”” ”

“""Yes!”” Cui Lizhu quickly nodded.””I’'ve thought about it many times. This incident should be related to
the underworld. Maybe the fire was also caused by the underworld!”” ”
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“’"But, why would sun Yujiao’s arm be in the safe? that’s something | can’t figure out ...

“"”|s that so?”” Zhao Yu grinned and said,””but, my thinking is different from yours! Because, I've seen
people from the underworld seeking revenge. There are many who chop off their hands and feet, but
there are very few who take their hands and feet away after chopping them off! ”

“""Even if he did, there’s no reason to put it in the safe!”””

“’"Then ...”” Cui Lizhu frowned and asked,””boss, what do you think?”” "
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“””Half of the arm was put in the safe ...”” Zhao Yu pondered, then said,””this feels like a collection
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“*” A collection?”” Cui Lizhu pouted.
corrosion work?"”” ”

Collecting a person’s arm? Then ... Shouldn’t we do some anti-

“"”| can’t say for sure ...”” Zhao Yu frowned.””I think that the murderer who cut off the arm is either a
pervert or a pervert! Or ... It’s because of love!”” ”

“Cui Lizhu wiped her sweat and said,””first, it was the amputated arm case, then the arson case, and
now it's a murder case ...”” ”

“’"There’s another important question ...”” Zhao Yu said.””The murderer knew that there was a human
arm in the safe box, so why did he leave the safe box in the basement? ”

“’”|s he ... Not afraid of being discovered?”” ”

“""Yes!”” Cui Lizhu admitted,””this is also one of the important points of suspicion in the case. | was
worried that the murderer, who put his arm in the safe, would suddenly have an accident and become
like this. ”

“’"He ... Is already dead? “”Or ...”” Cui Lizhu recalled.””Like Kang Ziging in the murder video, who was in
a vegetative state after a car accident?”” ”

“"Mm ...”"” Zhao Yu nodded silently. If that was the case, the case would only be more difficult to
investigate. He thought for a moment and said,””| think we’ve found the owner of the arm!”
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“""But the safe is still important. We need to find the owner of the safe to get closer to the truth ...



Chapter 2328: Chapter 2324-burial

“Two days later, in the Special Investigation Group’s office at the Shanghai police station. ”
“Zhao Yu and the others were standing on the big screen, watching the live stream.”

“The live broadcast was from the longevity police station of the distant Tongjiang province. The content
of the live broadcast was Gao chaolin’s brother, Gao chaolin, telling the police about the situation that
year.”

“””My brother and my sister-in-law are definitely in the business! ““”The business was very good,”” Gao
chaochao said.””My parents and | were all in the business!”

“””\We had a factory in our hometown to process ham, and my brother and sister-in-law were in
Shanghai to ship the hams. At that time, they even exported the hams abroad! His business was doing
especially well!”

“’"It's a pity that a merciless fire destroyed my brother’s family. Sigh ... Otherwise ... Our family would
be so powerful now!”””

The police officer in charge of the questioning asked Gao Chao if he had been to his brother’s house in
Shanghai.
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Of course,”” Gao chaochao said without thinking,””l will never forget where they live!”” ”

“’"Fuxing District, Wen an road, No. 19 ...”” Gao Chao said.””| remember that in 1988, ham had to be
sent to the ship. | lived in my brother’s house for more than three months. ”

“” After that, my brother saw that | was working too hard, so he bought a car and hired someone to let
me go back to my hometown to take care of the factory!”” ”

“Next, the police officer asked Gao Chao about sun Yujiao. ”

“’"Mly sister-in-law is pretty good,”” Gao chaochao said.””Although she’s from Shanghai, she’s very
good to me. When | left, she even said that she would introduce me to a Shanghai woman!”

“”"It’s a pity that | didn’t get to see it ... ”

“””Um ... But ...”” Gao chaochao felt a little uncomfortable, so he added,””my sister-in-law is a lady from
a big family. She’s a little arrogant and proud, so my parents have some opinions about her ..."”” ”

“""But she’s really good to me. Every time she comes back from Shanghai, she’ll buy me new clothes
and shoes. They’re even from international brands ...”” ”

“At this time, the police officer asked again,””do you still have any impression of the fire that year?”” Do
you think that fire was an accident? ”
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“" Aiyo, you're right ...”” Gao chaochao touched his chest and said,””I’'m so scared. It's been more than

30 years. What ... What happened?”” ”



The police officer consoled him and told him to say whatever he thought of.
“At this time, Gao chaochao was obviously more nervous than before, and he stuttered,”” ”

“””When the fire broke out, we were all in our hometown ...”” He dry-cleaned his face and said,””it was
that side, well, it was Shanghai that called our family!”” ”

“""\We're all dumbfounded. We ... We can’t believe it ... ”
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“”” And then ... And then we drove over, but after we got there, we were only left with the corpse ...
Speaking of this, Gao Chao recalled the sad past, and his face became unusually sad. ”

“Seeing this, the experienced police officer was silent for a moment. Then, he tried to comfort Gao Chao
and let him explain the situation. ”
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“’"\We ... We collected the bodies at the police station,”” Gao chaoshao said in pain,””the burnt bodies,

my brother’s family, suddenly ...”” ”
“As a result, Gao chaochao couldn’t hold it in any longer, and he covered his mouth and cried. ”

“This time, the police officer didn’t stop and took the opportunity to ask,””””Do you still remember that
when we were cleaning up, the skeleton was still intact?”” ”

“’"\Wuwuwau ..."”"” Gao chaochao nodded hard, but after that, he understood the police officer’s
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guestion. He quickly shook his head and said in pain,””it’s impossible, how can a burnt body be intact?””

”

“"\WWhen we received them, we basically identified them based on their skulls. There were two big and
two small skulls ... As for the rest ... How could we tell what was right and what was wrong ...”” ”

“After answering, Gao chaochao wiped his tears and snot, and then he finally understood something. He
asked the police officer in surprise,”” ”

“’"You ... You're asking this because ... Do you think that the fire that year ... Was ... Was deliberately set
up by someone? ““Who ... Who is it?!”” Who’s so heartless and cruel ...”"” ”

“Seeing Gao chaochao so agitated, the police officer quickly tried to calm him down. After a long time,
Gao chaochao finally calmed down. ”
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“"”So ...”” The police officer in charge of the questioning continued to ask,””about that villa, what

happened after that? How was it handled?”” ”
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“""Sigh ...”” Hearing this, Gao chaochao covered his face and said,””this house, we really regret it
Because of the fire and the death of so many people, who would still dare to want and live in that
house?”

“"It was left idle for so many years at the beginning, and it was about to collapse. ”

“”"|ater, an agent came to us and said that they wanted to take over the villa and were willing to buy it
for 1.5 million Yuan.”
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“"\We didn’t agree. After a few rounds of bargaining, we finally agreed to two million Yuan,”” Gao

chaochao said.””Our family got one million Yuan, and sister-in-law’s family got one million Yuan.”

“””To be honest, this amount of money was considered quite a lot back then! Our thoughts at that time
were very simple. If the house was left idle, we wouldn’t be able to sell anything if it collapsed one day!

”

“"”Besides, the house will have to be sold sooner or later. After all, this is a matter between the two
families. There will inevitably be disputes if it’s kept ... ”
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“"Sigh, who would’ve thought ... That those houses are worth hundreds of millions now!”” Gao
chaochao covered his face.””What’s worse is that the one million was used for my wedding and | bought
a Mercedes-Benz ... Now the Mercedes-Benz is scrapped ...”” ”

“"”Do you know who the house was sold to?”” the police officer asked. ”

“’"The agent asked for it himself,”” Gao chaochao said with jealousy.””They are really smart! Since
there was a fire in the house, they might as well renovate it and rent it out! ”
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Shanghai is an international metropolis, so there are more foreigners than the locals. So, the agent
rented the house to them and earned a high rent. The two million Yuan will be back very soon ... ”
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“"”Later, | heard that ...”” Gao chaochao said,
to foreigners. They were really smart ...”” ”

when the house price soared, they simply sold the house

“””But | think they still regret it, because they sold the house for 10 to 20 million, and now it’s already in
the hundreds of millions! ”

“””It means that the most profitable business is the foreigners who buy houses!”
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“”” Aiya, the world is really unpredictable!”” Gao Chao said,””if nothing happened to my brother’s
family, | would have moved to Shanghai. Even if | bought a small house, | wouldn’t be living like this
anymore!”””

“After hearing Gao chaochao’s words, the crowd fell silent. ”
“On Zhao Yu’s side, everyone was also looking at each other.”

“"Well ...”” After a moment of silence, the police officer on the screen continued to ask,””then ... What
about your brother and sister-in-law’s grave?”” Where is he buried?”” ”

“’"\Well, they were buried in our hometown, in our ancestral grave, but ...”” Gao Chao swallowed and
said,””because it was hard to identify the burnt bodies, we buried them all together. The family of four

was buried in a cave ...”””

Chapter 2329: Chapter 2325-open coffin and corpse

“At noon the next day, in a children’s playground in Shanghai, outside the shooting range. ”



“’"How is it? has it been opened?”” Zhao Yu held the ice cream in one hand and his phone in the other
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as he asked,””is the corpse still intact

'PIIII ”

nn:

“”’Team leader,”” Zeng ke said over the phone,””it’s almost done. It has just been opened, and Peipei
and the others are still downstairs!”””

“””I"'m not too sure about the current situation! ”

“""How about this,”” Zeng ke said.””I’ll call you as soon as | get any news, okay?”” ”

“’"Then ... Okay ...”” Zhao Yu reminded her,””you must remember to call me as soon as possible!”” ”
“’"Don’t worry!”” Zeng ke said, then hung up. ”

“7"Mm ...”” Zhao Yu looked at the ice cream in his hand that was about to melt, and he hurriedly
shouted at Li Jie, who was still in the shooting range,””Xiao Li, hey, your ice cream is about to melt,
come and eat!”” ”

“’"Dad!”” At this time, Li Jie, who was wearing a helmet and holding an electronic submachine gun,
turned to Zhao Yu and shouted,””help me eat this! 100 points is the full score. | only got 92 points just
now. If | can’t get 100 points today, | won’t go!”

unn nn n

Crying in the pit, Kaba ...
“After he finished speaking, Li Jie charged into the target area with his electronic gun ... ”

“’"This kid ...”” Zhao Yu sighed in his heart. He was only six years old, but he was already so obsessed
with shooting. When he grew up, he would definitely be the king of guns. ”

“Feeling that the ice cream had melted, he quickly took a big bite. ”
Cool!

“Although it was a little cold in Shanghai, it felt especially refreshing to have such a big mouthful of ice
cream.”

“However, while he was eating ice cream, Zhao Yu kept looking at his mobile phone, waiting for Zeng
ke’s news. ”

“Yesterday, after confirming the burial place of Gao Chao and the Lin family, Zhao Yu decided to open
the coffins and perform an autopsy to re-investigate the case.”

“Zhao Yu was now the leader of the Special Investigation Group in the criminal Division, so his
application was approved very quickly. The criminal Division had already ordered the Tongjiang police
station to assist in the investigation. ”

“The family members of the deceased were not opposed to this. When Gao chaolin’s brother, Gao
chaochao, found out that his sister-in-law, sun Yujiao’s arm was found in one of the safety deposit
boxes, he was shocked and confused. ”

“He also had a feeling that there might be more to the fire at his brother’s house, so he agreed to the
police’s application to open the coffin and do an autopsy. ”



“Since Gao chaolin’s parents had passed away a long time ago, Gao chaolin was the only one in charge
of the GAO family’s Affairs. Therefore, no one else would object. ”

Zhang Peipei’s team and Zeng ke had also arrived in shouyuan city of Tongjiang province yesterday to
preside over the autopsy.

“The importance of this autopsy was self-evident. It could verify whether the arm really belonged to sun
Yujiao. At the same time, it could also prove whether sun Yujiao was among the four burnt bones. ”

“However, Zhao Yu was very nervous, because, according to Gao Chao, when they were buried that
year, because the bones were mixed up, they didn’t use coffins, but put the four people’s bones in the
acupuncture points. ”

“After all, the bones had been burned in a fire, and it had been more than 30 years since the bones were
buried. It was unknown what the bones had become and whether effective DNA could still be extracted.

”

That was why Zhao Yu was so nervous.

“If the bones had completely rotted and decomposed, then this time’s autopsy would be a waste of
time!”

“Before he knew it, Zhao Yu had finished all the ice cream. He glanced at his godson, Li Jie, who was
fighting on his own. After making sure that Li Jie was safe, he sat on the long bench and continued to
look at the information. ”

“Actually, Zhao Yu did not need to worry about Li Jie’s safety at all. At that moment, there was a whole
team of special agents surrounding them to protect them.”

“Zhao Yu turned on his phone, but there was still no news from Zeng ke. So, Zhao Yu had no choice but
to watch the previous video and watch Gao Chao’s confession again. ”

“""Yes, yes, yes ...”” When Gao Chao saw the Saint Norway 1918, he almost recognized it at a
glance.”” My sister-in-law does have such an expensive watch. | don’t know its name, but | know that it’s
worth a lot of money!”
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Oh my God, is this really my sister-in-law ‘s?”” Gao chaochao’s eyes were filled with excitement.””If it
is, then it’s worth more now, right?”””

“Gao Chao’s meaning was obvious. If this watch really belonged to sun Yujiao, would it be considered an
inheritance for him? ”

“Perhaps he felt that he was being too direct, Gao chaochao quickly changed the topic and said,””””|
remember that my brother bought that watch from a foreigner. ”

“’"My brother told me that this watch didn’t cost 160000 Yuan, nor 180000 Yuan. It cost 168000 Yuan ...

”
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“””He also said ...”” Gao Chao recalled,
pay off his debts! ”

that foreigner sold it so cheaply because he went bankrupt to



“”Mm ... Later, as soon as the foreigner sold the watch to my brother, he disappeared. My brother was
so scared that he thought he was a scammer!”

“’”|t’s alright. Later, | took it to a watch shop for an appraisal, which proved that the watch was
authentic. My sister-in-law really likes it. She wears it every day, almost ...”” ”
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“’”Aiyo, | thought ... | thought ...”” Gao chaochao looked at the picture and said,
burned by the fire! ”

this watch was already

“’"This is really...Really...Tsk tsk ...”” ”

“Zhao Yu could see the greed in Gao Chao’s eyes, but it was an instinctive reaction. After all, this watch
was worth a lot. ”

“According to experts ‘estimates, the watch’s current price was at least three million Yuan. If it were to
be auctioned, it would probably be even higher.”
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Oh, my dear brother-in-law!”” Suddenly, Zhao Yu heard a woman’s voice,
peace for even a moment!”””

you can’t let me live in

“Zhao Yu raised his head and saw his sister-in-law, Ding Lan, suddenly appear in front of him. He
asked'ul’What are you dOing here?”””
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“”You’re still talking! This is all thanks to you!”” Ding Lan grumbled,””why did you bring Li Jie to the
mall at such a tense time? aren’t you just trying to make things difficult for us?”” ”

“’"0h ... So it’s a safety issue!”” Zhao Yu suddenly understood.””My mother-in-law sent you here to
protect us, right? ”

“’"Al, you're making a fuss over nothing!”” Zhao Yu said,””| can’t wait for the enemy to appear!”” ”

“’"You can’t be so full of yourself, can you?”” Ding Lan continued to complain.””It’s normal to avoid
risks in such a sensitive time! ”

“’”Godmother has been in counter strike all her life. It's always good to be careful!”” ”
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“"”0kay, okay, okay,”” Zhao Yu said.
round, we’ll go back to the hotel! ”

I'll listen to you, I'll listen to you. After Li Jie is done with this

“""Look ...”” He pointed at Li Jie, who was in high spirits.””How happy are the children playing?”” | saw
that he was too bored in the hotel, so | brought him out to relax. “””

“’"In a few days,”” Ding Lan said.””When everything is settled, we can go out and have fun together. But
now is not the time!”” ”

“"Sister Miao Ying and | are already very busy, and now we have to be distracted by you guys. Do you
feel good about that?”” Ding Lan patted Zhao Yu’s shoulder, then said coyly,””there was a huge
Cosmetics promotion at the mall just now, and they’re all from international brands. When you leave
later, just bring me eight to ten sets ...”” ”
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“""You ...”” Zhao Yu pretended to vomit blood.””You actually learned how to extort ...



“Before Zhao Yu could finish his sentence, his phone rang. ”

“When he saw that it was Zeng ke, he quickly pressed the answer button. ”

Chapter 2330: Chapter 2326-I've done something again!

“"”|t’s okay, it’s okay ...”” Over the phone, Zeng ke reported to Zhao Yu.””Team leader, Zhang Peipei has
already done a preliminary examination of the remains. The preservation state is better than expected,
so we should be able to extract effective DNA.”” ”

“""However, the collection of the bones has only just begun. If we want to get more information, we
have to bring the bones back to the police station first.”” ”

“’"Then ...”” Zhao Yu quickly asked,””what’s the most important thing? Wasn’t it obvious that he had
lost half an arm? Did one of the skeletons lose an arm bone?”””
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“""| can ‘t,”” Zeng ke said.””The bones are all mixed together, so | can’t see anything yet. Oh ...

“Suddenly, Zeng ke seemed to have heard something, and he paused for a moment. There was a loud
noise on the phone.”

“It was not until more than ten seconds later that Zeng ke’s voice rang out again, ”

“""Team leader, Peipei just told me that she did a simple count of the ulnar bone, the clawed bone, and
the carpal bone and found that there was indeed one set missing. But, the situation is a bit messy now.’

J
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She can’t be sure. She must be missing a bone!”””

“’”0h ... Okay, okay ...”” Zhao Yu urged her again.””Since you can extract DNA, then at least you can
verify her identity. If there’s any news later, remember to let me know immediately!”” ”

“’"Don’t worry, don’t worry ...”” Zeng ke said.””I’'m going to hang up now. There are not enough people,
so | have to go down and help ...”””

Hu ...

“After he hung up the phone, Zhao Yu’s heart started to beat like a drum. He started to wonder what
had happened back then.”

“If one of the skeletons in the grave was missing an arm, then ... Could it be explained in this way? ”
“Before sun Yujiao was burned to death, her arm had already been chopped off! ”
That was why his arm and watch didn’t have any burn marks ...

“Of course, this was just a guess. Zhang Peipei could not be sure that one of the skeletons was missing
an arm bone. So, she had to wait for the test results. ”



“It would definitely not be an easy task to deal with the burnt bones that had been buried in the grave
for thirty years. So, Zhao Yu estimated that he would have to wait until midnight for any concrete news!

”

“’"\Wow, you're really something, brother-in-law! You’ve taken on multiple jobs!”” His sister-in-law,
Ding Lan’s voice came from the side. ”

“As the arm case in the safe hadn’t been kept a secret, Zhao Yu didn’t hide his phone call from Ding Lan.

”

“””0f course, I'm a famous detective who can shake the universe!”” Zhao Yu licked his lips and
said,””originally, | came to Shanghai to solve the case!”” ”

“""| know. They’re all here for the Zhu siblings of the Tiangin group,”” Ding Lan said with a smile.””Ever
since the incident at the multi-millionaire’s building, the Tiangin group’s situation has become much
more complicated than before!”” ”

“””By the way, | wanted to ask you before,”” Zhao Yu said.””Isn’t Zhu Yundi still alive? Did you send
someone to ask her?”

“"”She’s in a relationship with Tina. Maybe Tina told her something?”” ”

“"”|'ve asked,”” Ding Lan said.””Zhu Yundi and Mr. Li are worlds apart. She hasn’t even come into
contact with the core of the organization, so her knowledge is very limited!”” ”

“’”0h ..."”” Zhao Yu asked again,””so ... What about the other things?”” ”

“Hearing Zhao Yu’s question, Ding Lan first looked around carefully. After making sure that no one was
paying attention, she whispered to Zhao Yu,”””

“’”This afternoon, the higher-ups are going to release amiola! According to the rules, we won’t follow
her. Since you’re so close, why don’t you send her off?”” ”

“7"Mm ...”” Zhao Yu hesitated, then said,””forget it! That woman thinks that I’'m too outstanding and
has fallen for me. | already have your sister, so in order to avoid suspicion, you should go!”

“””You have a good relationship with her! We’re all comrades who have risked our lives together in the
house of sin, hehe ...”” ”

“’”It’s a bit disgusting to be too narcissistic!”” Ding Lan retched. ”
“""Ya, you’re pregnant?”” Zhao Yu pretended to be surprised.””ls it mine?”” ”
“"”Go to hell!”” Ding Lan threw a punch at Zhao Yu’s shoulder, but Zhao Yu grabbed it. ”

“’"I'm just joking, hehehe. Women don’t like bad men ...”” Zhao Yu laughed evilly, then caressed Ding
Lan’s hand.”

“""You’'re flirting with my sister-in-law. I'll tell my sister!”” Ding Lan quickly pulled her hand away and
rebuked,””my sister must have done something bad in her past life to have such a narcissist like you!”” ”



“””Narcissism is better than self-harm, right? “”Wahaha ...”” Zhao Yu laughed wildly, then said,””didn’t
you want cosmetics? If you don’t make your brother-in-law happy, the cosmetics will be ruined

|IIII ”

“”You ..."”” Ding Lan looked at her with disdain.””You're panting just because | call you fat. Do you think
| care about your stinky money?”” ”
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“"”Brother-in-law,”” Ding Lan suddenly sat on Zhao Yu’s lap and said,
coax you?”””

tell me, how do you want me to

“Seeing Ding Lan’s big, bright eyes, Zhao Yu couldn’t stand it anymore. He was always good with words,
but when it came to the truth, he was a coward. ”

“He quickly pushed Ding Lan away and said seriously,””””You’ve changed so quickly! My bones are all
soft. If you want to coax me, don’t use your beauty trap, or I'll fall for it! ”
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“’"How about this, you should report to me about the situation with secret services first ...

“""Tsk, virtue!”” Ding Lan once again looked at him with disdain. Having known Zhao Yu for so long, she
knew what he was thinking.””But, although you’re narcissistic, | have to admit that those beautiful
women are quite flirtatious towards you! ”

“""For example ... The female assassin, hai ya,”” Ding Lan said.””In a few days, she will be returned to
the government. | think, if we can determine the nature of tycoon Li’s crime, or find out that he used
poison gas to kill the villagers, then ... She will be released!”” ”
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“’”Release my ass!”” Zhao Yu said,””if she stayed with us, she might still be alive! Zhao Yu said. But if he
handed her over, she might lose her life!”” ”

“"Well ... We know that the inheritors of Yaksha and londee will definitely kill her, but ... A handover is
inevitable,”” Ding Lan explained,””we have no other choice! ”

“’”0Or maybe, he'll be fine? After all, rich man Li was dead, and hai ya was no longer of any value to the
enemy!”

“"”If they really wanted to kill them, | think they would look for someone like li liya, who knows them
well and is a threat to them, right?”” ”

“’"Hmm ..."”” Zhao Yu thought about it and felt that it made sense. However, he still felt that it was not
appropriate to put hai ya in danger. ”
“’"Then ... How’s the discussion with li liya?”” Zhao Yu asked again. ”
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“""Qver there, we’re still talking ...”” Ding Lan suddenly lowered her voice and said,””to show her

sincerity, she has already told us some information, and we’re still verifying it ..."”” ”
Dididi ...

“At the critical moment, Zhao Yu’s mobile phone suddenly rang. He opened it and saw that it was Ran
Tao.”

“Zhao Yu knew that Ran Tao rarely called him, unless he had important news. ”



“So, he picked up the call in front of Ding Lan.”

“""Boss, boss, I've made another contribution!”” Sure enough, Ran Tao’s excited voice came from the
phone.””I’ve found the origin of the safe ...”””



